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Forbes, Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)

From: Forbes; Michael J SFC USARMY USSOCOM USASGC (USA)
Sent: Wednesday, Decemnber 7, 2022 8:30 AM
To: Lowrie, Patrina A CPT USARMY USSOCOM USASOC (USA)
Subject: INFOSEC and USASOC Policy 18-19

~ Signed By: michael;jforbes7.mil@mail.mil
Ma'am

| posted the cell phione policy signs at all outside entry doors and at various locations within our X-4047, given the
misinformation re: offline APP use on PEDS inside USASOC buildings. | am going to re-enforce this withthe M. BN once |
_reconfirm that ETPs have not been signed when |- mqmred about ETPs for PEDs to-our S6 months ago Some Ml SMs
were directly delivered this misinformation on Monday. I intend on letting 112" know t00.

Cordially, -

Michael J, Forbes
528" Sustalnment Brlgade (SO) (A),

52, NCOIC

SMO: WOGKAAG

R NIPR:  (910) 908-8788
: BB: (910) 929-7078
fR staff Office: (910) 908-8787
sz ' 239-3425

“In peace there's nothing so becomes a mah‘As modest stiliness and humility: But whenthe blast of war blows in our
ears, Then imitate the action of the tiger; Stiffen the sinews, summon up the blood, Dlsgwse fair nature.with hard-favout‘d
rage; Then lend the eye a terrible: aspect.” = William Shakespeare

i Re_comme_nded readin_g from LTC Hamman:sfa_rewel] email tc;v528"h staff:
https://fromthegreennotebook.com/2019/08/23/the-map-on-the-wall/
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